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Re: .Notification in accordance with Section 42(2) of the Waste Management Acts , of a

proposed decision on an application for a review of a waste licence, in respect of a facility at

Kilmainhamwood Compost, Ballynalurgan, Kilmainhamwood, Kells, Co Meath

Dear Mr Kavanagh

I refer to my letter dated 1 October 2013 attaching a copy of the proposed decision in relation

to the above application.

Please note that you were advised in the above correspondence that the objection period ends
on 28 October: 2013 but as the offices of the Agency are closed on that day the latest date for
receipt of an objection has been extended to 5.00 pm on 29 October 2013.

Yours sincerely

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




